

THOMAS PORTER- BROWN

PROFILE

I am currently a Third-year student studying Media Production at Birmingham City University.

I enjoy scriptwriting and storytelling as a pass time but I have good experience at sound recording and a developing eye for cinematography.

Most recently I've done a lot of BTS editing, the scale of which was new to me but I'm proud of what I produced.

I'm open to learning new roles too and if there is any work you need done, I will be more than happy to help.

CONTACT

PHONE:
07946 624859

LOCATION
Birmingham

EMAIL:
portertomd262@gmail.com

EDUCATION

Tresham College, Kettering

September 2019 - June 2021

Across both years my final major projects were awarded a UAL Level 3 Diploma in Creative Media Production with a Merit as the final grade.

Uppingham Community College

September 2014 - June 2019

Passed seven GCSE's with 5's or above.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Perry Barr Greyhound Stadium

December 2022 - Present

Hospitality staff.

Splendid Isolation, Sound Recordist

February - April 2023

Operating zoom recorder, along with, Boom oping in block one and occasionally acting as a runner.

Safari Bar, Front of house

June 2022 - August 2022

Waiter.

Old White Hart, Back of House

June 2019 - September 2020

Back of house.

SKILLS

-I've worked numerous roles in film studios such as Camera Operator, Sound Recordist, and Floor Manager.

-I've filmed for several student projects, including two short films, one of which I directed and wrote the script for.

-I've edited all my personal projects using adobe premiere and audition. I also have experience editing for clients.

-I've done pre-production paperwork before, storyboards, risk assessments etc.

-I can both work with other people and by myself.

-I am good at being punctual

-I am hardworking

-I am good at meeting deadlines

-I can be adaptable

REFERENCES AVAILIABLE ON REQUEST